(comcast

August 24, 2012

The Honarable John Spring
Mavyar

City of Quincy - via email
730 Maine St.

Quincy, 1L 62301

Re: Changes ta the Comcast Channel Line-up
Dear Mayor Spring:

As part of our continuing effort to keep you informed, 1 would like to let you know about a notification that
customers in your community will receive in the coming days. On or about September 7, 2012, Tennis
Channel and Tennis Channe! HD, both of which are generally ¢arried on the Sports Entertainment Package,
will be included in the Digital Starter and Digita! Preferred services on most Comcast cable systems. Further
information is available at www.comcast.com/tc.

Piease feel free to contact me about these changes or any of Comcast’s products or services. | can be
reached at (217} 527-2905.

Sincerely,

Libbie Stehn Tumulty
Government Affairs Manager



